


































18. MINUTES OF REGULAR BOARD MEETING - TUESDAY. FEBRUARY 1. 1994 18. 

FISCAL COMHIITEE: (continued) 

REP. DOMONKOS said that on the delinquent taxes, a report came from the 
Corporation Counsel stating that currently, there were $13.5 million in ( 
outstanding delinquent taxes; $11.2 million is principal and the remainder is 
interast. She said that epproximately $500,000 is being collected in most 
months. Also, since 1987, the amount of delinquent taxes has risen each year. 
She said that collection is contracted out to local attorneys, and there is 
concern as the amount is high and this could affect our bond rating if these 
taxes are not brought down. 

REP. BOCCUZZI asked if he was correct in understanding that the Board of 
Finance likes to wait until the end of the year to transfer when in deficit 
spending? 

REP, DOMONKQS said that Rep. Boccuzzi was correct. She said that rathar than 
making transfers each month, the Board of Finance prefers to wait until the end 
of the year to see where they can cover. 

REP. BOCCUZZI said that in order to keep the Board informed, when the Board of 
Finance approves monies over and above of what is left in the contingency fund, 
the Board should be notified of where the money will be coming from. 

REP. DOMQNKOS said that what Rep. Boccuzzi was saying was part of what was 
asked of the Controller and Budget Director. 

REP. BOCCUZZI said that it should be required that the Board know befora the 
end of tha year where savings or reductions are to be made because if you wait 
until the end of the year, the city may be in deficit spending. ( 

REP. DeLUCA asked if the Chair could get some information for him. He wanted 
to know how much was taken out of the contingency to account for items that the 
Mayor cut out of the budget in order to present a bare-bones budget to the 
fiscal boards. Rep. DeLuca stated that it is nice to cut the budget, but 
later, the money is taken out of the contingency fund and the public is not 
awara of that. He said that a contingency fund is not to reinstate positions 
that were cut out of the budget. 

24. DISCUSSION OF FISCAL COMMITTEE PLAN AND PROCEDURES FOR THE 1994/1995 CITY 
BUDGET. Requested by Carmen Domonkos, D-18, 1/10/94. 

REP. DQHONKQS said that the Committee agreed to look at several things for the 
next budget. She said that the city should be planning on more than a year by 
year basis and a projection of more than one year should be looked at. Rep. 
Domonkos said that departments will be asked to project what they feel a 
two-year budget would look like; hard figures for the first year and projected 
figures for the next year. 

Rep. Domonkos said that departments will also be asked to prioritize their 
services. She said that an Economic Development meeting was held two weeks ago 
and a lot of discussion centered on the services offered by the departments and 
how some departments serve the citizens of the city well and others not as 
well. Rep. Domonkos said that departments will be askad how the staff is ( 
deployed to offer the services. 



( 

o 

( 

19. MINUTES OF REGULAR BOARD MEETING - TUESDAY. FEBRUARY 1. 1994 19 . 

FISCAL COMHIITEE: (continued) 

REP. DOHONKOS said that department budgets will be looked at more indepth this 
year; the Fiscal Committee has been divided into four separate subcommittees 
and each subcommittee will be looking into specific departments that they will 
be responsible for at the current budget and next year's budget. She that 
there will be a committee for the ,Board of Education and the Parks and 
Recreation Committee and members will be Ralph Loglisci, Nick Pavia and Carmen 
Domonkos; Police and Fire budgets will be the responsibility of Elaine 
Mitchell, Donald Sherer and Gerry Rybnick; Public Works will be Maria Nakian, 
David Wilk and John Hogan; Human Services, Health Department and Volunteer Fire 
Departments will be Gloria DePina and Ronald Sabia . 

Rep. Domonkos said that when the departments come in for their budget reviews, 
the subcommittees will be responsible for having indepth information. She said 
that the Committee wanted to be well-informed as this year will be a tough 
budget year. 

REP, DOMONKOS Moved to Suspend the Rules to take up an item not on the Agenda. 
Seconded. 

PRESIDENT RINALDI called for a vote to Suspend the Rules. APPROVED by voice 
vote with no dissenting votes. 

25. Sl07,OOO,OO - DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS - CODE 341 . 1201 OVERTIME - SEWAGE 
TREATMENT PLANT - additional appropriation needed due to 
1993/94 budget cuts. Request by Mayor Stanley J. Esposito, 
1/13/94. Board of Finance approved 1/13/94. 

REP. DQKONKOS said that the Sewage Treatment Plant department was cut 
drastically; there were 12 operators who operated the equipment and were cut to 
seven and there is one opening. She said that a new person hopefully will be 
hired by mid-March. She said that there were a few people seriously ill and 
out, overtime has to be used and three people must be on a shift at all times, 
especially on evenings and weekends; this is when the overtime is used. 

Rep. Domonkos said that the Committee voted seven to zero to approve. Moved. 
Seconded. 

REP, HOGAN asked about the $74,000 left in the contingency fund. He said that 
on item 25, the Board of Finance approved $107,000 which he believes that the 
Board of Finance authorized deficit spending on the item. 

REP, DOHONKOS said that what Mr . Hogan stated was correct. 

PRESIDENT RINALDI called for a vote to approve $107,000 for Sewage Treatment 
overtime. APPROVED by voice vote with one abstention, Rep. Fortunato. 

REP. LQGLlSCI said that $74,000 in contingency is the amount left after the 
$107,000; it is not deficit spending. 



20. MINUTES OF REGULAR BOARD MEETING - TUESDAY, FEBRUARY 1, 1994 20. 

LEGISlATIVE & RYLES COMMITTEE - Maria Nakian, Chairwoman 

REP, HAKIAN said that the Committee met twice in January; the first meeting was 
held on Tuesday, January 18, 1994 for the public hearing on the proposed 
ordinance Creating the Enterprise Zone. Present were Committee members Maria 
Nakian, Carmen Domonkos, Gregory LaDestro, John F. Leydon, Jr., Audrey Maihock, 
David Martin, Andrew McDonald, Elaine Mitchell, David Scalzi, Donald Sherer and 
John R. Zelinsky, Jr.; also, Reps. Ellen Mellis, Ralph Loglisci, Lucy Corelli, 
John Boccuzzi and Bobby Owens and approximately 30 members of the public; 16 of 
whom spoke in favor of the ordinance; there was no one who spoke in opposition, 

Rep. Nakian said that the second meeting was held on Monday, January 24, 1994 
at 7:00 p.m. Present were Committee members Maria Nakian, Gregory LaDestro, 
John F. Leydon, Jr., Audrey Maihock, David Martin, Andrew McDonald, Elaine 
Mitchell and John R. Zelinsky, Jr . ; Reps. Carmen Domonkos and Donald Sherer 
were excused. Also present were Richard Robinson, Asst. Corporation Counsel; 
Allen Grafton of the Stamford Public Schools; and Stephen Elkins, Director of 
Parks and Recreation on item 5 and Capt. Schoch of the Salvation Army on item 
7. 

Rep. Nakian placed item 4 on the Consent Agenda. 

1. (L&R23.01) PROPOSED RESOLUTION CONCERNING THE APPROVAL OF A LEASE BETWEEN 
METROVISION OF NORTH AMERICA, INC. AND THE CITY OF STAMFORD. Submitted by 
Mayor Stanley J. Esposito, 10/27/93. Planning Board approved 11/9/93. 
Contingent upon Board of Finance approval . Held in Steering 12/1/93 . Held 
in Committee 1/3/94. 

HELD IN COMMITTEE 

2. (L&R23. 03) FOR FINAL ADOPTION - PROPOSED ORDINANCE CONCERNING TAX ABATEMENT 
FOR PROPERTY LOCATED AT 46 ATLANTIC STREET OWNED BY URBAN LEAGUE OF 
SOUTHWESTERN CONNECTICUT, INC. Request by Carol Manne, Vice President of 
Operations, Urban League of Southwestern Connecticut, Inc . , 46 Atlantic 
Street, Stamford, CT 06901, 11/12/93. Held in Steering 12/1/93. Approved 
for publication 1/3/94. 

REP. NAKIAN said that the Urban League is a charitable/educational 501(c) 
organization and purchased the property on June 25, 1993; the property was 
granted tax exempt status by the Tax Assessor effective with the 1993 Grand 
List. She said that the Urban League requested that this tax exemption be made 
effective as of the date of purchase, 6/25/93; the taxes abated by the 
ordinance cover the period from June 25 through the Grand List year of 1992 and 
on July 1, 1994, the tax exemption granted by the Tax Assessor becomes 
effective. 

Rep. Nakian Moved that the ordinance be amended; the ordinance does not change 
as the ordinance passed before said "effective June 25," Rep. Nakian said that 
the amendment spells out the dates covered by the exemption to make it more 
clear as to the day and grand year. Seconded. 

PRESIDENT RINALDI called for a vote on Rep . Nakian's amendment. APPROVED by 
voice vote with no dissenting votes. 

( 

( 

( 



( 

o 

( 

21. MINUTES OF REGULAR BOARD MEETING - TUESDAY. FEBRUARY 1. 1994 

LEGISLATIVE & RYLES COMMITTEE; (continued) 

REP. NAXIAN said that the Committee voted five in fevor and one opposed to 
approve. Moved. Seconded. 

21. 

PRESIDENT RINALDI proceeded to a vote to approve for publication, the proposed 
ordinance concerning tax abatment for Urban League of Southwestern Connecticut, 
Inc. APPROVED by 30 yes, six no votes with one abstention. Note; Due to an 
inadvertent error, there was no printout of the vote. 

3. (L&R23.05) FOR FINAL ADOPTION - PROPOSED ORDINANCE CONCERNING THE CREATION 
OF AN ENTERPRISE ZONE. Submitted by Mayor Stanley J. Esposito, 11/19/93. 
Planning Board approved 12/28/93. Held in Steering 12/1/93. Approved for 
publication 1/3/94 . 

REP. NAXIAN said that Stamford is the fifth largest manufacturing city in the 
state and the only city that does not have an Enterprise Zone. She said that 
the purpose of creating an Enterprise Zone is to provide incentives, both city 
and state, to retain manufacturing companies and jobs and to attract new ones. 
She said that manufacturing in Stamford employes 16,800 people and is the 
second largest user of non-residential space; however, since 1985, 11,000 
manufacturing jobs have been lost. Rep. Nakian said that it is believed that 
something must be done to create new jobs in the sector. 

Rep. Nakian said that there are four manufacturing companies which are ready or 
about to commit to expanding or relocating to Stamford if the Enterprise Zone 
is created. She said that that would retain or create 340 manufacturing jobs; 
increasa the Grand List by $7.4 million; increase annual tax receipts by 
$106,400 in the five years of the tax abatement and $275,000 thereafter; and 
generate an additional $20 million per year in spending in the local economy. 
Rap. Nakian stated that in the long run with the Enterprise Zone, it is 
estimated that the incentives have the potential to create 2,400 new jobs in 
the next five to ten years. She said that another purpose of the Enterprise 
Zone is the revitalization of the area where the zone is located and the 
provisions of jobs for people living in the Enterprise Zone area; to this 
purpose, the state provides incentives for new jobs created with greater 
incentives if the jobs are filled by area residents and requires the city to 
provide a 7-year phase in of increased assessments due to improvements to 
non-industrial properties. Rep. Nakian said that the city cannot require that 
jobs created go to area residents, the Board's intention of the goal of 30\ of 
the jobs for area residents was added to the ordinance to make clear the fact 
that this is what the Board would like to see happen. 

Rep. Nakian said that the Enterprise Zone Board created by the ordinance will 
assist in developing and implementing a comprehensive plan for the promotion 
and development of the zone and for coordinating economic development programs 
in the zone with related job training, recruitment, social service programs and 
to adopt an Enterprise Zone revitalization plan. She said that the Board is to 
be comprised of city officials and community representatives. She said that 
after the public hearing held last week, the Committee added to the ordinance, 
the requirement that two residents of the zone also be members of the Board. 



22. MINUTES OF REGULAR BOARD MEETING - TUESDAY. FEBRUARY 1. 1994 22 . 

LEGISLATIYE & RYLES COMMITTEE: (continued) 

REP. NAXIAN said that as a result of the public hearing, there were a few very 
minor changes made to the ordinance. She Moved to amend the ordinance; 

In the third "Whereas," "24.6\ of its residents living below the poverty level" 
i8 being deleted. This chenge W8S requested by the Planning Board. 

Page 2, before "Section 2 - Manufacturing" previously stated was "based on the 
recommendation of the Economic Development Commission." The change is to read, 
"In accordance with the recommendation of the Economic Development Commission 
of the City of Stamford." 

Page 6, paragraph dealing with the composition of the Board, will now read, 
"5. Two people who are residents of the Enterprise Zone." 

REP. NAXIAN said that a letter was received from Corporation Counsel stating 
that these changes do not require republication. She Moved for approval of the 
amendments. Seconded. 

PRESIDENT RINALDI called for a vote to approve the amendments. APPROVED by 
voice vote with no dissenting votes. 

REP. NAXIAN said that the Committee approved the ordinance with the amendments 
by seven in favor, none opposed and two abstentions. 

REP, ZELINSKY said that he will be voting to creating the Enterprise Zone; he 
had strong reservations regarding the employment of residents living in the 
area to work for the companies that will be receiving benefits provided by the 
zone. He said that he wished the legislative body could do more to guarantee 
jobs for residents of that area and other unemployed residents of the city. 

REP, HAIHOCK said that presumably some benefit will accrue from the effort to 
create an Enterprise Zone if the zone succeeds. She said that in recent 
articles, it was indicated that some Enterprise Zones have not been as 
successful as anticipated. Rep. Maihock said that her concern is that the 
beneficiaries of the zone may not be the current residential taxpayers 
considering the present high burden placed on the single-family homeowners to 
compensate for the inability of the commercial sector to should its equitable 
burden due to the present re-evaluation. Rep. Maihock said that services will 
have to expand to meet the further requirements of the zone, and possibly could 
reduce the already inadequate police and other services needed but not received 
in the present residential districts. 

REP. WHITE said that he had reservations concerning the ordinance. He said 
that the language is very strong and specific when it comes to the rights of 
the various businesses that will be moving into the area . He said that the 
language is quite general and weak concerning the rights of the people who will 
be employeed and the people who live in the neighborhoods. Rep . White said 
that there was quite a bit of non-conforming residences in the area and there 
is no protection offered in the ordinance whatsoever. 

( 

( 

Rep, White said that the South End and the Waterside area is a large geographic 
region and the zone is being created in a hugh area. He said that a small area 
should be designated first and see if the zone works there first; if it works, ( 
then the zone can be expanded. Rep. White said that what is being done now is 
that a large area is being seeded with no real protection and he thought that 
to be objectionable. 



( 

o 

( 

23. MINUTES OF REGULAR BOARD MEETING - TUESDAY. FEBRUARY 1, 1994 23. 

LEGISLATIVE & RULES COHHITIEE; (continued) 

REP. WHITE said that other cities around the state have adopted the Enterprise 
Zone and not one has said that it works. He said that the Mayor of Norwalk 
stated that it was good only for public relations. He said that he could not 
see why everyone is touting this Enterprise Zone; he said that he thought it 
was a disaster for the City of Stamford. He urged other Board members to vote 
against the ordinance. 

REP, CONII said that she shared some of the concerns of other representatives. 
She said that she was bothered about the 40\ tax abatement supplied by the city 
and an additional 40\ that new companies can receive from the state, thereby, 
reducing their taxes to 20\. She said that homeowners in Stamford in 
single-family residences and multi-family residences will still be paying the 
same amount of taxes; the businesses located in the area for 20 years are not 
receiving any incentives for their loyality to the city. She said that we are 
selling out the businesses that have been loyal and have employeed people. She 
said that this is wrong. She urged other members to vote against the ordinance 
in the hopes that we can create a better ordinance for an Enterprise Zone. 

REP. OWENS said that he also had reservations about the ordinance, but in lieu 
of everything coming into the city or going out, a jump start of some type is 
needed to help the city. He said that some negatives have been heard regarding 
the zone; Kip Bergstrom, Economic Development Director, said that the zone is 
just part of what is needed to hopefully keep businesses in Stamford and to 
attract businesses here. 

Rep. Owens said that he is hoping that the 30% of jobs created that are to be 
filled by the residents is carefully monitored to make sure this happens. Rep. 
Owens said that all businesses coming into Stamford should contribute part of 
their fair share of the 30% for the residents of the zone. 

REP. LQGLISCI said that the program is a state one, basically, all or nothing 
thus limiting input. He said that some wording was added to encourage the use 
of local people and to give some incentives. Rep. Loglisci said that Stamford 
has coordinated many different groups together whereas other towns walked into 
the program without coordination. He said that Stamford has a better chance 
than the other towns to make a larger impact as Stamford is a desirable 
location to come to to start with and this is an added incentive. Rep. 
Loglisci said that if the businesses are attracted that we hope to, that people 
in North Stamford will gain as the tax base will be larger and some of the 
burden will be taken off the residential owners. He said that there is not 
much choice and we must take a chance on the zone. 

REP, BOCCUZZI said that the 40\ tax abatement given by the state will come to 
the city and the city will give up a 40% tax abatement . He said that the tax 
abatement is only on the new part of the development; 40\ will be gotten only 
on the impovements. Rep. Boccuzzi stated that whatever new personal property 
goes into the business will be taxed at a 100\. He seid that on the taxes 
collected from any individual industry that takes advantage of the zone, the 
city will gain at least 40\ in property taxes and a 100% of the personal 
property taxes. 

REP, MARTIN said that there was economic stagnation and job loss in Stamford 
and in the state. He said thet the Enterprise Zone was not the perfect 
solution and much work has been done on the ordinance to be as we think it 
oUght to be. Rep. Martin stated that if a question is asked if this proposal 
would hurt our city, he thinks that it would not. 



24. MINUTES OF REGULAR BOARD MEETING - TUESDAY. FEBRUARY I. 1994 24. 

LEGISLATIVE & RULES CQHMIITEE: (continued) 

REP. HARTIN said that there were concerns if residential areas could negatively 
be hurt by this area but according to the analysis done by Robin Stein, 
Director of Planning and Zoning, he did not think so. Rep. Martin said that 
tax abatements are given in order to grow. He said that he was hopeful that 
the proposal will help the city and was in favor of the ordinance; the 
ordinance has to be watched as it mandates six-month reports. Rep. Martin said 
that it is up to the officials to make certain that the program is effective. 

REP. OWENS said that as a representative in one of the areas of the zone, he 
asked that Board members support the Enterprise Zone and help with the 
monitoring of the zone. 

PRESIDENT RINALDI proceeded to a vote to approve for final adoption, the 
proposed ordinance concerning the Creation of an Enterprise Zone. APPROVED by 
34 yes, three no votes with one abstention. 

4. (L&R23.08) PROPOSED RESOLUTION CONCERNING THE CORRECTION OF A SCRIVENER'S 
ERROR IN SECTION C5-100-6 OF THE CHARTER OF THE CITY OF STAMFORD CONCERNING 
THE BOARD OF CONTRACT APPEALS . Submitted by Daniel M. McCabe, Corporation 
Counsel, 12(17/93 . 

APPROVED ON CONSENT AGENDA WITH QNE ABSTENTION. REP. McDONALD. 

5. (L&R23.09) FOR PUBLICATION - PROPOSED ORDINANCE CONCERNING DOGS . Submitted 
by Reps. Maria Nakian, D-20, Carmen Domonkos, D-18 and Elaine Mitchell, 
D-2, 1/4/94. 

REP. NAXIAN said that the ordinance was carried over from the last Board; the 
ordinance requires that all dogs be on a leash at all time when on public 
property including streets, sidewalks, parks and Board of Education property. 

Rep. Nakian said that at the request of the dog owners who attended the public 
hearing, the ordinance provides that dogs may be unleased if they are in 
fenced-in areas on city property where this use is allowed. She said that in 
Committee, the Committee was split on the decision; some believed that the city 
should provide space for dog runs, others believed that it should not. Rep. 
Nakian said that the Committee approved the ordinance by six in favor, one 
opposed and no abstentions with the provision for the purpose of publication. 
She said that the Committee talked to the Director of Parks and Recreation 
about the possibility of the city providing spaces for the running of unleashed 
dogs, and this will be considered if the ordinance is approved. 

Rep. Nakian Moved the ordinance for publication. Seconded. 

PRESIDENT RINALDI called for a vote to approve for publication, proposed 
ordinance concerning dogs. APPROVED by voice vote with five no votes, Reps. 
Johnson, Vitti, Sherer, LaDestro and Pia. 

6. (L&R23.10) FOR PUBLICATION - PROPOSED ORDINANCE CONCERNING PUBLIC 
GATHERINGS. Submitted by Reps. Maria Nakian, D-20 and Carmen Domonkos, 
D-18, 1/4/94. 

HELP IN COHHIITEE 

( 

( 

( 



( 

o 

( 

25. MINUTES OF REGULAR BOARD MEETING - TUESDAY. FEBRUARY I. 1994 25. 

LEGISLATIVE & RULES COMMITTEE: (coDtinued) 

7. (L&R23.ll) FOR PUBLICATION - PROPOSED ORDINANCE CONCERNING TAX ABATEMENT 
FOR PROPERTY LOCATED AT 26 FLORENCE COURT OWNED BY THE SALVATION ARMY. 
Requested by Captain Kevin B. Schoch, Commandin~ Officer, The Salvation 
Army, 20 Beehler Street, P. O. Box 1171, Stamford, CT 06904, 1/7/94. 

REP. NAKIAN said that the Salvation Army is a religious/charitable 501 (c) (3) 
organization and purchased the property OD May 14, 1993 which is to be used as 
a home for the officer family assigned to Stamford. She said that the property 
waB granted tax exempt status by the Tax Assessor to be effective with the 1993 
Grand List. She said that the Salvation Army requested that this tax exemption 
be made effective as of the date of purchase, 5/14/93; taxes abated by this 
ordinance cover the period from May 14 to June 30, 1993, Grand List year of 
1991, in the amount of $466.71 and the period from July I, 1993 to June 30, 
1994, which is the Grand List year of 1992, in the amount of $$3,744.40. Rep. 
Nakian said that on July I, 1994, the Tax Assessor granted exemption becomes 
effective. Rep. Nakian said that the Committee voted eight in favor with none 
in opposition. Moved . Seconded. 

PRESIDENT RINALDI called for a vote to publish the proposed ordinance 
Concerning Tax Abatement for property owned by the Salvation Army. APPROVED by 
voice vote with three no votes, Reps. Perillo, DeLuca and Vitti. 

REP. NAXIAN Moved to approve the Consent Agenda. Seconded. 

PRESIDENT RINALDI called for a vote to approve the Consent Agenda. APPROVED by 
voice vote with Rep. McDonald abstaining on item four. 

PERSONNEL COMMITTEE - John J. Hogan, Jr., Chairman 

REP. HOGAN said that the Committee did not meet. 

1. APPROVAL OF SALARY RECOMMENDATIONS PER SECTION 5-10-3(B) OF THE CHARTER TO 
AMEND THE PAY PLAN FOR CLASSIFIED AND UNCLASSIFIED ADMINISTRATORS AS 
OUTLINED IN LETTER OF 7/22/93. Submitted by Sim Bernstein, Personnel 
Director, 7/22/93. Personnel Commission approved 7/21/93. Board of 
Finance approved 9/9/93. Held in Committee 12/13/93. Held in Steering 
12/15/93. 

HELD IN COMMITTEE 

PLANNING & ZONING COMMITTEE - Gregory LaDestro, Chairman 

REP. LaDESTRO said that the Committee met on January 25, 1994 at 7:00 p.m. 
Attending were Patrick White, Gloria DePina, John Boccuzzi, Nicholas Pavia, 
Philip Stork, Ronald Sabia, Lucy Corelli and Gregory LaDestro. 

1. PETITION FOR ROAD ACCEPTANCE - 240 FEET INCLUDING PERMANENT TURNAROUND 
BAKER PLACE OFF BROOK RUN LANE PARALLEL TO LONG RIDGE ROAD. MAP SHOWING 
CONSOLIDATION OF LOTS AND SUBDIVISION OF PROPERTY PREPARED FOR CRYSTAL ROCK 
WATER COMPANY. MAP ON FILE IN CITY CLERK'S OFFICE UNDER FILE NO. M-12425. 
Petitioner is Greyrock Holdings Ltd., Jerry Effren, President, 855 Oronoke 
Road, Unit 13, Waterbury, CT 06708, 11/17/93. Held in Committee 1/3/94. 
Certified for acceptance by Carl Ruspini, P.E., Design Engineer, letter 
1/28/94. 



26. MINUTES OF REGULAR BOARD MEETING - TUESDAY. FEBRUARY 1 . 1994 26. 

REP. LaDESTRO said that he received a lot of material on the item except for a 
letter from the Engineer. He said that now a letter has been received from the 
Design Engineer of the city certifying the street was ready for acceptance. Rep. 
LaDestro said that members of the Committee now asking that the item be taken out 
of Committee. Moved. Seconded. 

REP . RINALDI called for a vote to take out of Committee the petition of road 
acceptance for Baker Place . APPROVED by voice vote with Rep . White in 
opposition. 

REP. LaDESTRO Moved to accept Baker Place as a city street . APPROVED by voice 
vote with no dissenting votes. 

PUBLIC WORKS & SEWER COMMITTEE - Jeffrey Curtis & Bobby Owens, Co-Chairmen 

REP. OWENS said that the Committee met at a seminar held on Saturday, January 29, 
1994; the seminar was sponsored by the Mayor and Commissioner of Public Works. 

1. MATTER OF THE POTENTIAL COSTS TO THE TAXPAYERS RELATED TO THE POSSIBLE 
CLOSING OF STAMFORD'S INCINERATOR. ALSO, IN WHOSE AUTHORITY DOES THE 
DECISION TO CLOSE THE FACILITY LIE. Submitted by Reps. Carmen Domonkos, D-18 
and Maria Nakian, D-20, 12/14/93 . Report made and Held in Committee 1/3/94. 

HELP IN COMMITTEE 

REP, OWENS said that the Committee hoped to receive the answers at the seminar 
but did not. 

HEALTH & PROTECTION COMMITTEE - Audrey Maihock & Ralph Loglisci, Co-Chairpersons 

No report. 

PARKS & RECREATION COMMITTEE - Robert DeLuca & Thomas Pia, Co-Chairmen 

REP. DeLUCA said that the Committee met on Thursday, January 27, 1994 at 7: 30 
p.m. Present were Committee members Robert DeLuca , Thomas Pia, Mildred Perillo, 
Bobby Owens, Donald Sherer, Marggie Laurie and Kit Martinsen; also present were 
Rep. Carmen Domonkos; Parks and Recreation Director Stephen Elkins; Corporation 
Counsel Daniel McCabe; Parks and Recreation Commission member Ryan; Ms. Guzda and 
Ms. Colatrella from Curtain Call. 

1. APPROVAL OF INTERIM MANAGEMENT AGREEMENT BETWEEN CURTAIN CALL, INC. AND THE 
CITY OF STAMFORD FOR THE ETHEL KWESKIN THEATER. Submitted by Mayor Stanley 
J. Esposito, 11/19/93. Held in Steering 12/1 & 12/15/93. 

REP, DeLUCA said that the Committee voted seven in favor with none opposed to 
approve. Moved. Seconded. 

PRESIDENT RINALDI called for a vote to approve item 1. APPROVED by voice vote 
with no dissenting votes . 

( 

( 

( 



c 

o 

( 

27. MINUTES OF REGULAR BOARD MEETING - TUESDAY. FEBRUARY 1. 1994 27. 

PARKS & RECREATION COMMITIEE; (continued) 

2. PROPOSED RESOLUTION FOR EXCHANGE OF PROPERTIES BETWEEN STATE AND CITY IN 
REGARDS TO FINCH PROPERTY AND WIRE MILL ROAD. Submitted by Robert DeLuca, 
Co-Chairman, Parks & Recreation Committee, 12/13/93. Held in Steering 
12/15/93. 

HELP IN COMMITTEE 

3. PROPOSED RESOLUTION APPROVING WIRE MILL ROAD PARCEL AS PARKLAND IN 
PERPETUITY. Submitted by Robert DeLuca, Co-Chairman, Parks & Recreation 
Committee, 12/13/93. Held in Steering 12/15/93. 

HELD IN COMMITTEE 

REP. DeLUCA Moved to Suspend the Rules to take up two items not on the Agenda . 
Seconded. 

PRESIDENI RINALDI called for a vote to Suspend the Rules. APPROVED by voice vote 
with no dissenting votes. 

4. PROPOSED RESOLUTION CONCERNING THE APPROVAL OF AN EXTENSION OF TIME FOR 
CURTAIN CALL, INC. TO CONTINUE THE OPERATION OF ETHEL KWESKIN STERLING BARN 
THEATER. Submitted by Mayor Stanley J. Esposito, 1/20/94. 

REP. DeLUCA Moved for approval of the resolution. Seconded. 

PRESIDENT RINALDI called for a vote to approve the extension for Curtain Call, 
Inc. APPROVED by voice vote with no dissenting votes. 

S. APPROVAL OF PROPOSED 1994-95 MARINA FEES. Parks and Recreation Commission 
approved 1/14/94. Submitted by Stephen L. Elkins, Director, Parks and 
Recreation Department, 1/18/94. 

REP. DeLUCA said that the Committee voted for approval of the fees with one 
exception; delete the last paragraph which states that an individual slip holder 
will receive a free park sticker. Moved. Seconded. 

PRESIDENT RINALDI called for a vote to approve the marina fees as amended. 
APPROVED by voice vote with no dissenting votes. 

EDUCAIION. WELFARE & GOVERNMENI COMMITIEE - John R. Zelinsky, Jr., Chairman 

REP. ZELINSKY said that the Committee met on Wednesday, January 26, 1994 at 7;00 
p.D. to take up the Secondary Committee items. Present were Chair Zelinsky, Vice 
Chair Leydon. Reps. Maihock. Laurie and McLaughlin. 

URBAN RENEWAL COMMITTEE - Michael Larobina. Chairman - No report. 



28. MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING AGENDA - TUESDAY FE8RUARY 1. 1994 28. 

HOUSING & COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT COHHITTEE - Elaine Mitchell, Chairwoman 
(Public Hearing & meeting Mon., Jan. 31, 1994, 6:00 p.m. Legislative Chamber) 

1. REPORT ON PUBLIC HEARING HELD JANUARY 31, 1994 FOR STAMFORD COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT PROGRAM YEAR TWENTY (20) PLAN AND APPLICATIONS. Estimated 
funding to be received is $1,300,000. Submitted by Timothy R. Beeble, 
Director, SCDP, 12/30/93. 

HELP IN COMMITTEE 

ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECIION COMMITTEE - Donald Sherer, Chairman - No report. 

TRANSPORTATION COMMITTEE - Marggie Laurie, Chairwoman 

REP. LAURIE said that the Committee met on January 27, 1994 at 6:30 p.m. Present 
were Marggie Laurie, Robert MClaughlin, Audrey Maihock and Patrick White; excused 
were Lucy Corelli and Jeffrey Curtis; also present Were Jeannette Phillips and 
Ted Collins. Rep. Laurie said that the Committee met again on February 1. 
Present were Marggie Laurie, Audrey Maihock, Robert Mclaughlin, Patrick White and 
Lucy Corelli; also present were Patricia McCord and Terri Andrews from the 
Council of Churches and Synsgogues. 

1. APPROVAL OF PLAN FOR IMPLEMENTATION OF FARES FOR STAMFORD DIAL-A-RIDE. 
Plan is for proposed fare charges and other related procedures. 
Mayor Stanley J. Esposito, 1/7/94. 

HELP IN COMMITTEE 

SPECIAL COMMITTEES 

HOUSE COHHITTEE - Gerald Rybnick, Chairman - No report. 

Submitted by 

LABOR RELATIONS COMMITTEE - Nicholas Pavia & John Boccuzzi, Co-Chairmen 

No report. 

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE - Nicholas Pavia, Chairman 

1. INFORMATIONAL MEETING ON ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT. Requested by William Belcher, 
Chairman, Economic Development Committee, 12/13/93. Report made and Held in 
Committee 1/3/94. 

HELP IN COMMITTEE 

ETHICS REVIEW COMMITTEE - Gregory LaDestro & Maria Nakian, Co-Chairpersons 

No report. 

( 

( 



o 

( 

29. MINUTES OF REGULAR BOARD MEETING - TUESDAY. FEBRUARY 1. 1994 29. 

PUBLIC SAFETY COMMIITEE - John J. Boccuzzi & Ralph Loglisci, Co-Chairmen 

No report. 

AUDIT OVERSIGHT COHHITTEE - John J. Boccuzzi & Robert DeLuca, Co-Chairmen 

No report. 

RE-EYALUATION COMMITTEE - John J. Hogan , Jr., Chairman 

REP. HOGAN said that the Committee will be meeting tomorrow, Wednesday, February 
2, 1994 at 7:00 p.m. 

1. MATTER OF NEW ASSESSMENT BEING PHASED IN OVER TWO OR THREE YEARS. Submitted 
by Rep. John R. Zelinsky, Jr . , D-ll, 11/24/93. Held in Steering 12/13 & 
12/15/93. 

HELD IN COMMITTEE 

2. MATTER OF HAVING RE-EVALUATION CONDUCTED OVER TWO OR THREE YEARS. Submitted 
by Rep. John R. Zelinsky, Jr., D-ll, 11/24/93. Held in Steering 12/13 & 
12/15/93. 

HELD IN COMMITTEE 

RESOLUTIONS 

REP. MCDONALD Moved to Suspend the Rules to take up a resolution not on the 
Agenda. Seconded. 

PRESIDENT RINALDI called for a vote to Suspend the Rules . APPROVED by voice vote 
with five no votes, Reps. Leydon, Zelinsky, LaDestro, Vitti and White. 

1. SENSE-OF-THE-BOARD RESOLUTION CONCERNING PUBLIC SAFETY/POLICE DEPARTMENT. 
Submitted by Rep. Andrew McDonald, D-4, 2/1/94 . 

REP. MCDONALD said that over the last few months, there has been a great deal of 
concern to the citizens in the city and the business community that deserves the 
attention of the Board. He said that the resolution addresses some of the 
frustrations and concerns of the citizens in respect to the leadership of the 
Police Department; in particular, the pending selection of a police chief and 
what is becoming a trend in sporadic illnesses due to the "blue days" of winter. 

Rep. McDonald said the resolution is to call upon the Mayor to expedite and 
streamline the selection process of a police chief and to devote all the time and 
resources necessary to get a name before the Board before the March, 1994 Board 
meeting so that leadership can be provided to the Police Department which is so 
needed. 

Rep. McDonald said that the resolution is seeking to call upon the Mayor and the 
Police Commission to initiate an investigation into any potential job actions 
that are taking place in the Police Department. He said that the citizens of the 
city deserve some type of decisive action from the Mayor's office. 



30. MINUTES OF REGULAR BOARD MEETING - TUESpAY . FEBRUARY 1. 1994 30 . 

RESOLUTIONS; (continued) 

REP. McpONALD Moved for approval of the resolution. Seconded. 

REP. ZELINSKY said that he concurred with most of the contents of the 
resolution. He said that the Board and the citizens of Stamford have waited 
patiently and have been surprised and puzzled at the length and process that the 
Mayor has taken to select a new chief of police. Rep. Zelinsky said that based 
on some news reports, the Blue Ribbon Panel will be giving names to the Mayor and 
the Mayor will, hopefully, be submitting the name to the Board for the next 
meeting. 

Rep. Zelinsky said that in regards to the large number of officers who called in 
sick over the weekend causing police brass, other police officers at overtime 
costs and state police officers who were patrolling the city, definitely deserves 
more than a Sense-of-the-Board Resolution but should be on the next Agenda. Rep. 
Zelinsky said that he will request as to what happened, the cost, and to insure 
that it never happens again. 

Rep. Zelinsky said that the mass sick-out may have involved some action taken by 
the Mayor and this is why the legislative body should impartially investigate the 
matter; this is owed the residents of Stamford . 

REP. LQGLISCI said that he is Co-Chair of the Public Safety Committee of the 
Board and he will call for a public hearing so that public official can listen to 
the public about their concerns about public safety. He said that many 
representatives have had the largest number of calls and that constituents should 
be heard as they feel that the officials and the police department is not 
concerned about their feelings or safety. Rep. Loglisci stated that a public 
hearing would be the correct course of action by the Board. 

REP. SHERER said that he was heartened by the recommendation and comments made by 
Rep. Loglisci with regard to the plan for a public hearing. He said that a 
public hearing will have a greater impact to the police officers and to the 
public rather than a resolution from the Board to a few people. Rep. Sherer said 
that what was done by the police was somewhat devastating. 

Rep. Sherer said that he had a problem with the last paragraph of the resolution 
as the resolution seems like a bit of a "catch all" with some of the problems 
concerning the police department. Rep. Sherer said that he recalls on the last 
Board that when an attempt was made by the Labor Negotiator to have the Board 
approve a resolution to support the negotiating process, the Board was counseled 
by the Corporation Counsel's office that any type of resolution in that regard 
could jeopardize or be detrimental to the process of arbitration. Rep. Sherer 
cautioned the Board that the inclusion of the last paragraph could be 
detrimental. He suggested that the resolution not be approved at this time. 

REP. VIIII said that he was against the resolution. He said that there is a 
Chief of Police and a Mayor and they must be supported as they are here to do a 
job. Rep. Vitti said that he has confidence in the Chief of Police; there was a 
problem and he is sure the Chief will deal with it and a chance must be given to 
him to do his job. Rep. Vitti said that with the public hearing, we will find 
out what happened. He urged his fellow representatives to vote against the 
resolution . 

( 

( 



( 

o 

( 

31. MINUTES OF REGULAR BOARD MEETING - TUESDAY. FEBRUARY 1. 1994 31. 

RESOLUTIONS; <continued) 

REP. LaDESIRO said that he did not think that anyone was happy with what 
happened. He said that the Board is a legislative board and not a policy making 
board. He said that the resolution tries to get the Mayor to act on a certain 
policy. Rep. LaDestro said that the resolution cuts across the lines of the 
Board's responsibilities to the citizens of the city. He urged the Board to keep 
separate the powers of the government and to be the legislative body. 

REP. BOCCUZZI said that he was in favor of the resolution. He asked if Rep. 
McDonald would accept en amendment to delete the last paragraph which mentions 
pending negotiations? Rep. Boccuzzi said that the resolution states that the 
Board agrees that the process for police chief should be completed. 

Rep. Boccuzzi said that if the results were seen that were caused by the "blue 
flu,· it would be noted that it was a complete disregard for the citizens of 
Stamford, and it is the job of the legislative body to see that the citizens of 
Stamford are protected and are not short of police protection. Rep. Boccuzzi 
said that due to the "blue flu," the school system had to close. He said that 
many of the crossing guards are senior citizens and could not get out due to the 
inclement weather; when this happens, the police take over the crossing guard 
situation. He said that the police were not available and the Chief of Police 
had to notify the Superintendent of Schools that there is a safety hazard. 
Rep. Boccuzzi said that no one could tell him that the "blue flu" was not an 
organized matter. 

Rep. Boccuzzi esked Rep. McDonald if he agreed that the last paragraph which 
deals with negotiations be deleted from the resolution? 

REP, MCDONALD said that in light of the comments made by the Majority Leader and 
Rep. Sherer, he agreed that the last paragraph be deleted. 

REP, BOCCUZZI said that the feeling of the Democratic Caucus was that the matter 
of the "blue flu" would be put on the next agenda and a public hearing be held. 

Rep. Boccuzzi Moved to amend the resolution deleting the last paragraph. 
Seconded. 

PRESIDENI RINALDI called for a vote on the amendment. APPROVED by voice vote 
with two no votes, Reps. LaDestro and Vitti. 

REP. ZELINSKY said that it is now superflous to include the now last paragraph if 
the legislative body is going to put the matter on the agenda and the Board is 
going to investigate. He asked why would we call on the Mayor and the Police 
Commission to investigate? Rep. Zelinsky Moved that the last paragraph dealing 
with the investigation be deleted. Seconded. 

REP. BOCcuZZI said that it seems that an attempt is being made to delete the 
resolution paragraph by paragraph until there is no resolution. Rep. Boccuzzi 
asked the Board not to delete the now last paragraph; the paragraph that could 
have caused a problem has been deleted. 



32. MINUTES OF REGULAR BOARD MEETING - TUESDAY. FEBRUARY I. 1994 32. 

RESOLUTIONS; (continued) 

REP. HARTIN said that there is a hostile situation running between the Chief 
Administrative Officer and the union and he was not blaming one side or the ( 
other. He said that this was not in the best interest of the community and 
wanted the crime wave to stop. Rep. Martin stated that he wanted a new police 
chief as the present one wants to retire. He said that the "blue flu" should be 
investigated so that we can find out what is going on . 

REP. MCDONALD said that the purpose of the paragraph was specific; it is to give 
the Executive Officer of the City an opportunity to pursue and investigate as 
only an executive officer can do through his position, his executive office and 
corporation counselor police commission. Rep. McDonald said that the paragraph 
should not prevent the Board from conducting a public hearing. 

REP, LQGLISCI said perhaps, the Board should call the investigation to fulfill 
its duty to the public and call in those people who are part of the solution . He 
said that in that way, the public will know what the answers are . 

PRESIDENT RINALDI proceeded to a vote to delete the now last paragraph. DEFEATED 
by 18 no, 16 yes votes with one abstention. Reps. Owens, Mitchell and DePina 
left the Floor and did not participate in the vote . 

REP, LaDESIRO said that the drafter of the resolution, Rep. McDonald, tried to 
explain the intent behind the resolution referring to the Mayor being given the 
opportunity; it is not within the Board's authority to tell the executive branch 
what to do. Rep. LaDestro said that resolutions of this sort are dangerous; we 
should not try to give the Mayor any less or more authority. 

REP, SHERER Moved the question. Seconded. 

PRESIDENT RINALDI called for a vote to Move the question . APPROVED by voice vote 
with no dissenting votes. 

PRESIDENT RINALDI proceeded to a vote to approve the amended Sense-of-the·Board 
Resolution Concerning Public Safety/Police Department. DEFEATED by 21 no, 13 yes 
votes and one abstention. 

MINUTES 

1. DECEMBER I, 1993 ORGANIZATIONAL MEETING 23RD BOARD - Approved. 

2. DECEMBER 2, 1993 ADJOURNED MINUTES OF ORGANIZATIONAL MEETING - Approved. 

3 . DECEMBER 13, 1993 REGULAR BOARD MEETING· Not ready. 

4. JANUARY 3, 1994 REGULAR BOARD MEETING· Not ready. 

( 



( 

o 

( 

33. MINUTES OF REGULAR BOARD MEETING - TUESDAY. FEBRUARY 1. 1994 

COMMUNICATIONS - None. 

OLD BUSINESS - None. 

NEW BUSINESS - Committee changes: 

Steven Montello replaces William Belcher on the Transportation Committee. 

Steven Montello replaces Audrey Maihock on the Environmental Protection 
Committee. 

Nicholas Pavia Chairs the Economic Development Committee replacing William 
Belcher. 

33. 

A Charter Revision Committee will be set up and anyone interested should contact 
President Rinaldi. 

Get well wishes and a speedy recovery extended to Judy Martin, wife of Rep. David 
Martin. 

ADJOURNMENT - Upon a motion duly made and Seconded and Approved by voice vote, 
the meeting was adjourned at 11:25 p.m. 

Ka Rinaldi, President 
23r·~~o.ard of aepresentativ •• 
HTR:ak 
Enclosures 

Anne A. Kachaluba, Administrative Assistant 
and Recording Secretary 
23rd Board of Representatives 



34. MINUTES OF REGULAR BOARD MEETUIG - TUtSDAY. FE:lRUARY 1. 1994 

STAMVOTE - ATTENDANCE 

NO 
1. PRS 
2 PRS 
3 PRS 
4 PRS 
5 PRS 
6 PRS 
7 PRS 
B PRS 
9 NIP 

10 PRS 
l.l. PRS 
12 PRS 
1.3 PRS 
14 PRS 
1.5 PRS 
16 NIP 
1.7 PRS 
1B PRS 
19 PRS 
20 PRS 

NAME 
MC LAUGHLIN, ROBERT 
NAKIAN, MARIA 
PIA, THOMAS 
OWENS, BOBBY 
LOGLISCI, RALPH 
CORELLI, WCY 
LADESTRO, GREGORY 
RYBNICK, GERALD 
CURTIS, JEFFREY 
SABIA, RONALD 
MAIHOCK, AUDREY 
JOHNSON, FRED 
DE WCA, ROBERT 
WILK, DAVID 
STORK, PHILIP 
BELCHER, WILLIAM 
CONTI, ELIZABETH 
MELLIS, ELLEN 
WHITE, PATRICK 
SUMMERVILLE, ANNIE 

NOT PRESENT 3 

NO 

02-01-1994 

NAME 
21 PRS DE PINA, GLORIA 
22 PRS DOMONKOS, CARMEN 
23 PRS HOUSEY, ANGELA 
24 PRS LAURIE, MARGGIE 
25 PRS PERILLO, MILDRED 
26 PRS PAVIA, NICHOLAS 
27 PRS MITCHELL, ELAINE 
2B PRS SHERER, DONALD 
29 PRS MC DONALD, ANDREW 
30 PRS HOGAN, JOHN J. 
31. PRS ZELINSKY, JOHN 
32 PRS MARTINSEN, KIT 
33 NIP LAROBINA, MICHAEL 
34 PRS VITTI, JOSEPH 
35 PRS LEYDON, JOHN F. 
36 PRS FORTUNATO, ALICE 
37 PRS SCALZI, DAVID 
3B PRS MARTIN, DAVID 
39 PRS BOCCUZZI, JOHN 
40 PRS RINALDI, MARY LOU 

PRESENT 37 

--------------------

34. 

( 

NOTE: FOR THE RECORD. SOME VOTES WERE NOT PRINTED OUT BECAUSE OF AN IN1IllVERTENT ERR( 

( 

STAMVOTE - VOTE PROCESSING 02-01-1.994 
TEST VOTE YES 

NO NAME NO NAME 
1 YES MC LAUGHLIN, ROBERT 21 YES DE PINA, GLORIA 
2 YES NAKIAN, MARIA 22 YES DOMONKOS, CARMEN 
3 YES PIA, THOMAS 23 YES HOUSEY, ANGELA 
4 YES OWENS, BOBBY 24 YES LAURIE, MARGGIE 
5 YES LOGLISCI, RALPH 25 YES PERILLO, MILDRED 
6 YES CORELLI, WCY 26 YES PAVIA, NICHOLAS 
7 YES LADESTRO, GREGORY 27 YES MITCHELL, ELAINE 
B YES RYBNICK, GERALD 2B YES SHERER, DONALD 
9 NIP CURTIS, JEFFREY 29 YES MC DONALD, ANDREW 

1.0 YES SABIA, RONALD 30 YES HOGAN, JOHN J. 
l.l. YES MAIHOCK, AUDREY 31. YES ZELINSKY, JOHN 
1.2 YES JOHNSON, FRED 32 YES MARTINSEN, KIT 
1.3 YES DE LUCA, ROBERT 33 NIP LAROBINA, MICHAEL 
14 YES WILK, DAVID 34 YES VITTI, JOSEPH 
15 YES STORK, PHILIP 35 YES LEYDON, JOHN F. 
16 NIP BELCHER, WILLIAM 36 YES FORTUNATO, ALICE 
17 YES CONTI, ELIZABETH 37 YES SCALZI, DAVID 
1B YES MELLIS, ELLEN 3B YES MARTIN, DAVID 
1.9 YES WHITE, PATRICK 39 YES BOCCUZZI, JOHN 
20 YES SUMMERVILLE, ANNIE 40 YES RINALDI, MARY LOU 

NIP '3 NIV 0 YES 37 NO 0 ABS 0 


